Vaughn, Lorena

From: Salinas, Gabriel

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2020 1:29 PM

To: Vaughn, Lorena

Subject: FW: Axxiom Manufacturing - ACOC Docket No: RCRA-06-2020-0986
Attachments: Filed ACOC - Axxiom Manufacturing.pdf

Lorena, attached is the filed ACOC for Axxiom Manufacturing and the email below is confirmation of Respondent’s
receipt.

From: Burt Lacour <Burt.Lacour@axxiommfg.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2020 1:24 PM

To: Salinas, Gabriel <salinas.gabriel@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: Axxiom Manufacturing - ACOC Docket No: RCRA-06-2020-0986

Good afternoon Gabe, | did receive the fully executed ACOC.

Just a question, does our time start from the date stamped? 10/19/20

Burt LaCour

QC and HSE Manager Axxiom Manufacturing, Inc.
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From: Salinas, Gabriel <salinas.gabriel@epa.gov>

Sent: Monday, October 19, 2020 5:12 PM

To: Burt Lacour <Burt.Lacour@axxiommfg.com>

Subject: Axxiom Manufacturing - ACOC Docket No: RCRA-06-2020-0986

Hello Mr. LaCour,

Attached is a fully executed Administrative Compliance Order on Consent (“ACOC”) issued by the United States
Environmental Protection Agency, Region 6 (“EPA”) concerning Axxiom Manufacturing located at 11927 S. Highway 6,
Fresno, Texas 77545. The ACOC includes a compliance order pursuant to Section 3008 of the Resource Conservation and
Recovery Act (“RCRA”) that requires your facility to comply with the provisions set forth in the attached Order. If you



